
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MEMORANDUM FOR VERONICA BIGGINS 

FROM~argr=H. Ra~ 
SUBJ: National Council on Disability 

DATE: July 25, 1994 

I understand we have pending appointments to this group. The 
chair is very concerned that we complete these as soon as 
possible for submission to the Senate, or the Council will 
continue to have the large number of hold overs through the early 
part of 1995. Can your office please give me a status report on 
these appointments? 

Many thanks! 

cc: stan Herr 
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Making Health Care Reform Work for 
Americans with Disabilities 

.' 
Summary Information on Five "Town Meetings" 

{' 

~"::;' , , on Health Care Reform: A Report to the President and the 
" : Congress of the United States 
. ~: .: . 
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..,' ,/ NATIONAL COUNCIL ON DISABILITY " '" 

Marca Bristo, Chairperson 

John A. Gannon, Vice Chairperson 


.," . July 26, 1994 
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Digital [{ecords IV[arker 

This is not a presidential record. This is used as 'an administrative 
rnarker by the \Villiam J. Clinton Presidential Library Staff. 

This marker identifies the place of a publication. 
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